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Laboratory Opened at Waite Insti
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In the presence of a large atten dance this afternoon His Exeel
Sir Alexander Hore-Ruthven, V.C., officially opened the John Melrose
ratory, attached to Waite Agricultural Research Institute. |
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Waite  Agricultural Research TInsti-] His Excellency was »ecel
tute was established as a result of the [ George Murray (Chancello
gift of the late Mr. Peter Waite to the | the introductory &t :'11."'.-:-:%:.‘
University of Adelaide for the purpose of | then addressed those present
tostering education and research in agri- | the build-h:s ON, ., ek RS
culture and allied subjects. The endowment | A vote nks to Sir John
comprised the Urrbrae, Claremont, and |for his munificent zift was move
Netherby estates, consisting of 299 acres | Hon. R. L. Butler . (Pre nier),
of agricultural and grazing land at Glen | sponded to by Sir John, =
Osmond, and trust fund of £58,450. The Premier ﬂugt - he desgir
A large portion of the estate eomprised | press, on behal the Gov
wheat land 280 ft. above sea level, while | the people of this State. o
the remainder is representative of the | tion of the generosity of &
hilly  country at - the foot of Mount |rose in giving £10,000 tow

Lofty Ranges. The University Council | such a magnifieent bu
decided that the best means of givin principally because of the
effect to the wishes of the donor Woulﬁ must ultimately acerue t Nrn
be to establish an agricultural research | tion in the State. Ge ="f b Hivag
institute and endeavor to enlarge . the | was. it was the apirit which T
stock of scietific knowledge relating to | that won their admiration

rural pursuits, and-pass it on to those | their thanks, -~ *» .
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engaged in production as farmers and pas-| The desire of Sir John tds
toralists. not to | s

The active work of the institute began Ve

in March, 1925. The initial task was %he gm?; a more
gradual conversion of the estate imto a all, the ¢ o tife ToraditiE
modern research station. As the funds S EF
available were not sufficient. to erect and |in the laboratories would nat
equip the mecessary permanent buildings, bea.eék he Tttt S

laboratories were improvised in the exist- | .
ing buildings on the estate. B };ftm 5. what wa
| PERMANENT BUILDINGS still, E;‘ hth,, applicatior

Through the generosity of Sir John Mel- | culture (and h 23
rose, of Ulooloo, who in 1927 gave £10,000 | Widest sense) the peop.
to the University for the building of a with their bre: al
chemical laboratory, and with the assis-| A visit to the Waite lnsi
tance of the Empire Marketing Board and | 2cted as a mw by,
the Council for Scientific and Industrial | mism, and AT ONENY, N
Research, the University was able to con- | agriculture in South Au
struct the first ﬁup of permanent labora- ing into ita own.
tories for the institute. A niidence 1n the Iutt

Thei fgundtation Eto?eidﬂi the J ohﬁ'lyuﬁi AL fhoorge. U
rose Laboratory was laid by Miss . . | Commonwealth C
Melrose, daughter of the donor, on January | Industrial Resea
26, 1928, h&i tht,a building was completed | W N
1 ebruary last. '~ el A e

In December, 1927, the South Australian| In
Parliament passed the _Aegwﬂltnﬁl Edu- | &X
cation Act, which provided for an appre-}9
priation for 10 years to the University | ad
for the development of agricultural re-| |
search at the Waite Institute. Under the
terms of the Act the University has to
maintain a School of Agricultural Sciemce | p.
of degree standard and provide for m had
sory services to the Department of Agri
culture in plant pathology and entomo " G
The appropriation provided £5,000 for
the year ended Jume 80, 1927, and the
amount increases gradually to £15,000 in

tion of the John Melrose lab

7. would rank as one of the be
SPACIOUS STRUCTURES institutions of its kind in th

As Minister of

The John Melrose Laboratory forms the | goiq that he realised that the
south L-untﬁal ﬁrllng_ of ththe labﬂratadiy research institute had bee

buildings designed for e accommoda- | po the generosik ~such pubi
tion of the research staff of the institute.| ... . the late Mr. Peter ¥

" f .._ - 'l-.'__

The building includes the central block | y 1. Melrose, worthy M

which holds the entrance hall and stair- ‘omeers. . to whom TR
{;se, and a basement which wﬂ!_ -m-'ed? u&h Ve
tually be extended as a special feature of | * Qouth Aus valin was essent
the projected morth central wing,. cultural count !,..:— anid for
It contains two main floors—ground, de- nrogress ‘and B
voted to administrative and botanical chiefly on .the -develo
work, and first, primarily for chemical primary’ ntlusteing |
work. but affording accommodation for|g = ip Australian farmers would be pre
entomology . ase ! v Fpared go follow the ¥1m4—
| The {‘Iil.[‘l!'{“‘ content of .thE buﬂdl’ﬂg' 18 of the o g _‘1&&*‘?3‘;_‘
approximately 274.000 cubic f1t., and the 1f bw PR ML ) T

total floor space 14,700 square ft. methnds. tb‘t ',*_,,l-;-d_. ™
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Approximate expenditure has been:— o for SOl asing NAtDSAE
Construction, £15,300; - joinery = fitkings | PRAtER 108 o
and laboratory benches, £2,200: electrie broduction could be increat S stou
installation. #£742; ventilation for  fume carwiﬁg capacity  of the "ﬁq;*
hoods, £604; dehydrator and steam plant, and the bounds of settlem l“ ed, o
bt great thing for the State as i -whole would

RECEIVED BY CHANCELLOR be done. o SR

Professors of Adelaide University and Afternoon tea WwWas "':Eﬂii#‘u-',%?;h: S roa- 1
many guests ‘were ' present when the | dence of Dr. A. E. N, 13*1 00~]
Yovernor declared the laboratory open, tor). ST e




